


CHEROKEE BG I, LLC

Mt John }\ﬁrd.nc  May 15,2009
1S EPA Region 3 '

77 VJ‘ .Li_CKSQ_H Bivd.

Chicagp, 1L 66604

RE:  RCRA CLOSURE 4T RPM - CARBOLINE FACILITY
XENIA, OHIO [EPA ID NO. OHDO30963615]

Dear Mr. Nﬁrc_i:inf:?

We are wnnﬂ thig letter to farmally ¥ reguest that the former Carboling Facility focated in Xenia,
Ohio b_&::&maved From the 2070 Corrective Action Universe (2020 CAU j The S8 was dwied
by RPM Incorporated until July, 2001 when it was soid i Cherokee BG 1. Cherokes BG I
subsequently sold the properly 1o Mr. Ken Weaver on December 10, 2 Jd«i This lefter provides
-you with information that'we beheve will help vou make that detision.

BACKGROUND

| Asyau are sware, Region V of the United Statés Environmetral Proteciion Agency (US EPA}
sent a letter fothe former dwaer Carholis ey ot Aptif 3, 2007 indicating that the Xenlafacility is
included mthe 2020 CAU. Carboline forwarded that Tetter 1o Cherokee BG 1, who ﬂﬁb&ﬁ:aamﬂv
contacted the USEPA to obizin & befier understanding of the impact of bain S placed on the 2020
CAUL. We learned at that time that the primary reason for being placed on the 2020 CA U is that
the facility opersted under interim stetus following the subminalof & Part A Permit Application
in 1980, Although the company withdrew the Part A Application i 1982, they apparently did not
close one of the fwo permitted unks in smeordance with RCRAL

Following fis comtget with the US EPA, Cherokee BG 1 also received a letier from US EPA {dated
July 17, 2007) requesting information that would address the recommandations for further action
in & 1992 Preliminary Assessment/Visual Site Inspection (PAVST. The PAIVST was part of US
EPA Reg;gn Vs Envirenmental Priorities Tnitiative, which was created o identify aiig addrass
RCRA factlities that’ hau, a high priority for corrective action under aﬁphc&‘blﬁ RCRA and

c tR;‘, A ?m mes,, " The Péﬂf SI was the “fi*s" :-Ie;; in prioritizing iaa.z:mes for corrective

SWML 2 Hazardous Waste Siorage Arsa
S“z—l‘fnr_r 30 ‘s’%‘f" te Storage Tank.
SWMLJ-6: Back Pad

AGLE 1 Solvent Blending Tenk Aréa

Cuir'response to those recommendaiions is provided below for cach unitdistussed in the PA/VSEL

RESPONSE TO PAVEL RECGL% TENDATIONS

Based on ourdeview of the. é&omxeniu associated with fhis site, we have developed a response 10
the conditions noted in the PA/V Si for each area listed above. Cur IESpONSe i5-also informed by
the-attached report prepared by Hull and Associates (dated April 27, 2009}, which documents
thefir ﬁ*ldiﬂgs ohtained ﬁ‘f‘”{}&"h sm: ¥igits {Quring famuary and April 200%) and documert teviews.

-
<
L
=
-
O
o
(@
L
>
—
- -
o
o
<
<
o
L
2
=

23 North St. * Casandaigia, NY * 14424




+ SWMU 2 Hazardous Waste Storage Area: Based on the results of the Hull and Associates
repnrff% 15;’[ and the Tinal CRO inspection, we believe ng further' inviestigation of this ares
is required-and this SWHMU should be considered closed.

s SWMLU 3 D-Waste Storage Tank: Based on the results of the Hull and Associates
report/visit and the'final CRO inspection, we bilieve no further iivestigation of this area
15 required and this STWAMLY should be-considersd dlosed,

+  SWMUG Back-Pad: Based on the resuits of the Hull and Associates reperivvisit and the
RO _inspﬁgiaozg wa believe no further investization of this area 1s required and this
'SW MU shouid be yﬁﬁ&-i&@rﬁ_ﬁ—l glosed.

=  AOC _] vaﬂnt Blending Tapk Area: Based on the resuits of the Hull 2nd Assaciates
report/visit, the CRO inspegtion. and the Bowser Morner repart, we belisve no further
én".\fesiscaucﬁ of this srea 18 reguired ond this AGC -E_ti_a-.;ic_!_%}e gonsidered closed,

We.feel strongn thal the remaining SWMUs and AQC at the facility have been closed and we
respectfudly réquest that the former Carboling Facility in Xenta (hio be removed from the 2020

AL, Up{m makmg_yeur determination, we would appreiate a letier from your.office indicating
that the site Jzas been removed.

Sincersely, -
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i
urant Cushmg, ﬁf‘am:rer Cherokee BG L LLG

o Ken Weaver

Attachment (Hull & Assotiates Report— 65 pages)




